
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
,nt: Sunday, May 3, 2020 8:27 PM

• Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Key items from today's presser

Thank you!!

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 7:21 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Key items from today's presser

Matt, Sabrina — in case it's helpful, here are the key announceables from Min Anand's presser:

• Air Canada and Cargo Jet have helped bring home 20 plane loads of supplies

• Our first shipments of face shields began to come in this week, with more than 740,000 received to date, half
of which were produced here in Canada by companies like Bauer and Toronto Stamp.

We've signed new contracts for 15.5M face shields from Sterling Industries, affiliated with Honda, and from HP
Canada.

Finalized a new agreement with LuminUltra to produce enough reagent for 500,000 more tests per week right
through to March of next year.

i:inalized our contract with Medicom, of Pointe-Claire, QC, for 20M N95 masks and 24M surgical masks
annually for the next 10 years

New contract with Logistik Unicorp of Saint-Jean-sur-Richelieu, QC, for 11 million medical gowns.

Announced COVID-19 Supply Council

Leslie Church

Chief of Staff I Chef de cabinet
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I
Bureau de la ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement
PDP Ill, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada KM 0S5
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada
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